ﬁQ_MB NQ: §°L\CSQ-OS'
Ref No.- NOC/TRANS/FOREST/2023/01 Dated: .23.0% A Y.

To,
Divisional Forest Officer,
Panipat,

Sub: Request for Diversion of 0.0378 Ha., of Fjorést' ‘Land (instead  of 0.0648Ha.) for
Construction of 132KV S/Stn Pa";ssinag_th;d;.I,/I;t_q:@sﬁpgr Various Strips of Siwah/to Nurpur

Road Dadola underForest Division & Distt. Panipat (HR): (FP/HR/TRANS/43945/2020)
FCA letter no. 9697/3635 ~ dated 03/04/2023

Dear Sir,
In this connection, it is intimated that the Chief forest Sanrakshak, Haryana, Forest Department has

sought some information for the above proposal and the reply of issues relate to this case is submitted as
under :-

Ay & 6) are related to your good office i
Layout plan countersigned by DFO has been uploaded.
Administrative approval of the project issued by the competent authority has
been uploaded.4.
4. Now Total period has been mentioned as 99 years in Part-I
5. Now In column B 2.3 of Part-I Village wise breakup of Forest/Non Forest land

has been given.
6. Now proper Toposheet has been uplqade_d.

Point 0. 1), 2), 3):4) & 6)

ol udll T

This is for your kind information and furthef necessary action please.

ABE/SDO Construction
Sub/Division, Panipat
TS Division HVPNL Panipat
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